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September 11, 2015
File Number: 020X-158877

The Honorable Mitchell S. Goldberg
Judge of the US District Court
Eastern District of Pennsylvania
601 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19106-1797

Re: King Drug Company of Florence, Inc. v. Cephalon, Inc., et al.
Civil Action No. 2:06-CV-1797 (E.D. Pa.)

Dear Judge Goldberg:

| write on behalf of my client McKesson Corporation (“McKesson”) in support of
final approval of the proposed settlement and class counsel’s application for a 27.5%
proportionate fee award in the above captioned case.

McKesson is an absent class member in the current litigation and one of the
three largest pharmaceutical distributors in the country. | understand McKesson’s claim for
recovery in this case will be one of the largest by any class member.

During the course of this matter class counsel have kept McKesson well informed
of the fact and circumstances of the case and the legal hurdles and risks involved. McKesson is
satisfied the proposed $512 million cash settlement is fair and adequate and the proposed
attorneys’ fee award of 27.5% of the settlement amount is appropriate.

McKesson respectfully asks the Court to approve the settlement and supports
class counsel’s fee application.

Very.truly yours,

Steven H. Winick
for SHEPPARD, MULLIN, RICHTER & HAMPTON LLP

SMRH:473003869.1



